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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
From: Townsend, Tanya (CI-StPaul)Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 8:39 AMTo: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)Subject: RE: 804 & 812 Captiol Hts

We assessed to the correct Parcel ID.  So we will not reassess or delete.  Unless you say to delete.  
Tanya Townsend 
Office of Financial Services 
Real Estate Assessments 
25 W 4th St, 1000 City Hall Annex 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8858 
F: 651-266-8855 
View Assessments at: www.stpaul.gov/assessments
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From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)  Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 8:01 AM To: Townsend, Tanya (CI-StPaul) <tanya.townsend@ci.stpaul.mn.us> Subject: RE: 804 & 812 Captiol Hts  So you are going to reassess?  Do I need to delete?  Which address to delete, if so?  
From: Townsend, Tanya (CI-StPaul)  Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 1:22 PM To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> Subject: 804 & 812 Captiol Hts  The Addresses above were all messed up in our Logis/Stamp/Amanda System.  I have updated all systems to reflect the correct address number and unit number on each Parcel Id..  You will probably get a call from Tom Moriarty. There is a Levied Assmt on PIN 312922210029. Apparently the County had the address wrong should have been 8645 not 8649.  Thank You  

Tanya Townsend 
Office of Financial Services 
Real Estate Assessments 
25 W 4th St, 1000 City Hall Annex 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8858 
F: 651-266-8855 
View Assessments at: www.stpaul.gov/assessments
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